Greenville County Council Item 15(a)

Jim Burns
Council District 21

Greenville
County

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Taylor and County Council Members
FROM: Councilor Jim Burns
DATE: September 27, 2013

During the Request and Motions portion of the Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday,
October 1, 2013, | will be making a motion to suspend Council Rule 11I(D)(9) in order to
reconsider the vote taken on August 20, 2013 to adopt Resolution No. 1476 setting the
millage levy for the Boiling Springs Fire District.

Should the motion to reconsider pass, | will then move to amend Resolution No. 1476 to
allow for a two-year look back period rather than the three-year look back that was
submitted by the Boiling Springs Fire District in August.

It has come to the County’s attention that Boiling Springs’ original calculation for
allowable operating millage increase inadvertently included a three-year “look back” and
should have included only a two-year “look back”. There was an operating millage
increase back in 2010, which restricts their “look back” calculation to just two years. The
revised Resolution will correctly set the allowable operating millage at an increase in
operating millage of two and nine-tenths (2.9) mills.

This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rules Il (B) and (D)(9).
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